New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

October 30, 1957

¥r. Jo B, ladd

Colorade Western Explorstion, Ine
312 U, 8. National Bank Bldg
Denver 2, Colorade

Re: Southern Maion Govt #1-19
See 19, T31 N, R12 W

Dear 8Sir:

Porms C-110 will be approved by this office for the Mesaverde section
of the subject well upon notification of appeswal of the non-standard
unit as applied for by Mr. Trusblood. Please refer to Mr. Nutter's
letter to Mr. Trusbloed dated Ostober 21, 1957.

;pprmlm given for the Daketa section based upon Mr. Rutterts
estter.

If we can be of further assistance, please contact us.

Yours very tmuly,

A« Bs Kendrick
Engineer, District #3
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312 UNITED STATES NATIONAL
BANK BUILDING

DENVER 2, COLORADO

PHONE AMHERST 6-1306

October 28, 1957

Mr., Emery C, Arnold
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Southern Union-Government #1=-19
T3IN, R12W, San Juan County

Dear Sir:

Today we have received two approved C-110 forms covering
the Dakota formation but none covering the Mesa Verde,
and we are wondering if this is an error. Perhaps we
should expect another C-110 approval for Mesa Verde
rather than the incorporation of the two together?

Would you please give your attention to this matter.

Yours very truly,

COLORADO WESTERN EXPLORATION, INC.

J. B, Ladd

JBL/jc
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